
 

 

   
 

 

 

  

 
 

ADDENDUM  #4 
 

 PARTIAL ROOF REPLACEMENT 

ANSONIA HIGH SCHOOL 

ANSONIA, CT 
 

Hibbard & Rosa Architects, L.L.C.                                                

Middletown, Connecticut                                                               

 

The following changes, revisions, and/or additions are hereby made a part of the Contract 

Documents and shall supersede previously issued documents and shall become a part of 

the contract documents. 

 

Date:; September 17, 2025                                                                              

 

Information to Bidders: 

       The following PDF documents are attached and part of this Addendum: 

1. Shop drawings for Ansonia High School  

2. Ansonia HS Wind Uplifts  

3. Wind Uplift - Ansonia High School – SS Roofs 

4. Wind Uplift – Ansonia High School - Walls 

 

Information to Bidders: 

       The Oblige on the Bid Bond shall be the Town of Ansonia. 

 

Information to Bidders: 

      Q:  We need to know the zones for the standing seam (1/2/3) to calculate how many  

            clips to carry. 

      A:  Please see the attached shop drawings 

 

Information to Bidders: 

Q. For the standing seam and wall panel clips – stainless or galvanized? 

      A:  SS, Please see the attached shop drawings 

 

Information to Bidders: 

      Q:  How much clips per zone for standing seam and wall panel? 

      A:  Please see the attached shop drawings 

 

Information to Bidders: 

      Q:  What # fastener for standing seam clips? Stainless or galvanized? 

      A:  Please see the attached shop drawings 



 

 

   
 

 

 

Information to Bidders: 

      Q:  Are the Garland shop drawings complete? Does the contractor need to carry the  

            cost of them? 

      A:  Yes, Please see attached and no the contractor does not need to carry the cost. 

 

Information to Bidders:  

Q:  When does the job start and when should it finish? Is this a 2025 project leading    

      into 2026? 

A:  Construction is currently scheduled to start June 2026, after the last day of school,  

      with a substantial completion date of August 16th, 2026. Any non-disruptive work  

      may take place during the school year(s) after coordinating with the School  

      District, and any disruptive work shall take place during the summer recess of  

      2026.  

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  What is the fastening patterns for the BUR? 

       A:  Please see the attached wind uplifts and fastening patterns 

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  Details 3/A3, 2/A3 & 2/A6 All mention to fasten ¾” plywood over the existing  

             metal deck. I am assuming that we are not fastening plywood over the existing  

             assembly correct? 

       A:  Correct 

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  Spec section 07 41 13, Sec. 3.2-Installation E. mentions installing underlayment  

             and eave protection as per the manufacturer. Are we installing underlayment and  

             eave protection I am assuming not? 

       A:  There is no underlayment required beneath the metal roof system. 

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  Details 3/A-5 & 2/A6 show ridge cap details. Are the hip and ridge caps vented  

             or non-vented caps? I am assuming that the eaves do not vent correct? 

       A:  Please see attached shop drawings 

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  The drawings do not show where the downspouts and gutter expansion joints  

             occur. Could you please provide revised roof plan depicting the downspouts and  

             gutter exp-j locations?  

       A:  Contractor shall install 23 downspouts to align with the existing 23 downspout  

             locations. Size to match existing. Contractor shall install 10 gutter expansion  

             joints, final location to be determined in the field. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

   
 

 

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q.  Detail 7/A-4 shows a smoke hatch cut. There is no mention of raising the (3)  

             existing smoke hatches. These hatches are very low to the roof. Are we ok to  

             install the 2” Iso and ½” cover board without raising the roof hatches? If we are  

             to raise the roof hatches could you please provide information as to how the  

             existing hatches are attached and what is the intent? Are there any sheet metal  

             liners inside? Are the smoke hatches welded or fastened to the structure? If this  

             information is not available should we just bid the project as is and deal with the  

             change via Proposed Change Order? 

       A:  The Contractor shall be responsible to raise the smoke hatches as required to  

             maintain a minimum 8” flashing height. 

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  Who is responsible for removing and or altering the roof conduits if needed? I am  

             suggesting that the Town of Ansonia will remove and or raise any conduits on  

             the roof as necessary. 

       A:  Any solar related equipment, conduit, racking, ballast, or associated components  

             is the Owners responsibility. Conduit and other equipment is the contractors  

             responsibility.    

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  There is existing gas lines as noted in the drawings, do these lines need to be  

             raised and if so, who is responsible for raising the gas lines? I am suggesting that  

             the Town of Ansonia will remove and or raise any gas lines on the roof as  

             necessary.  

       A:  If there are any instances where gas lines need to be raised to a minimum  

             blocking height of (1) PT 2x4 above the new roof system assembly, it is the  

             contractor’s responsibility to do so. 

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q.  What is the intent at the Large Roof Top Units? I am assuming that these units  

             will remain in place and will not be raised to accommodate any minimal flashing  

             heights correct? 

       A:  Correct, no large units are intended to be raised 

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q.  Several of the details on A-4 mention the existing Poly-Iso Insulation is between  

             2-3/4” – 4” thick. Could you please confirm this? 

       A:  This is correct. Refer to core cuts. 

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q.  Are we using vented or non-vented hat channel? What is the fastening ratio for  

             the hat channel and what is the spread between? 

       A:  Please see attached shop drawings 

 

 

  



 

 

   
 

 

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q.  Is there any specific field, perimeter and corner fastening for the metal and BUR  

             roofing? 

       A:  Please see attached uplifts and corresponding fastening patterns. 

  

Information to Bidders:  

       Q.  I understand that the solar panels will be removed by others, I assume this  

             includes all concrete pavers and ballast which holds down the system correct?  

A.  Correct 

 

Information to Bidders:  

       Q:  Details 2 & 3 A-2 depict a pre-manufactured coping cap. Are we to make this  

             coping from the.050 Flat Stock? 

       A:  No, it is intended that contractors utilize a manufacturers pre-manufactured  

             coping assembly. 

 

Information to Bidders:  

      Q:  Roof Plan A-1 shows two roof hatches, specification 07 72 33 –Roof Hatch, Sect  

            2.2 Components-A mentions (1) roof hatch. Are we replacing both roof hatches or  

            just one as per the roof hatch spec and which one is being replaced? Please  

            advise! 

       A: Contractor shall replace the two existing roof hatches with two new roof hatches. 

 

Information to Bidders: 

       Delete detail 2, Sheet A-2; OVERFLOW SCUPPER. This detail was based upon the  

       original contract documents. The requirement for the installation of the overflow  

       scuppers was deleted from the original scope of work. The requirement for overflow  

       scuppers will be addressed in the field.    

 

Information to Bidders: 

       There have been no submitted requests for substitutions and the time allotted for  

       inquiries has passed. Please see the attached shop drawings from the basis of design  

       manufacturer. 

 

Information to Bidders: 

       The Contractor shall remove and dispose of the existing roof mounted lightning  

       protection system. 

 

Information to Bidders: 

       Detail 1/A-3 “Wall Expansion Joint” shown on A-1; Roof Plan, runs the length of the  

       wall. 

 

Information to Bidders: 

       A Builders Risk Insurance Policy is not required. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #4 





















Date 3/20/2025 JGUY 7.6

Sales Rep

City

State

ASCE 7-22 ASD 22.1 psf Gcpi = 0.55

C Gable

IV

131 mph Zone 1 width = 18'-8''

31 ft Zone 2 width = 18'-8''

102 ft Zone 3 width = 6'-3''

0.25 : 12 Zone 3 length = 18'-8''

1.19 deg =

No =

Notes:

Zone Pressures (psf)

Wall 

Perimeter Wall Corner

Zone 1 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5

49.8 82.9 34.1 40.0

Parapet ≥ 36" Entire Roof

63.0

Zone 2

Steel
Zone Image a = 18'-8"

32.1

Deck Type

Preliminary Pressure 

Calculations

Zone 1'

Denise Reiss

Project Name Ansonia High School Ansonia

Roof Pitch (X, Y)

Roof Angle

CT

THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.
HIGH-PERFORMANCE BUILDING ENVELOPE SOLUTIONS

3800 EAST 91ST. STREET · CLEVELAND, OHIO 44105-2197

P. (216) 641-7500 · F. (216) 641-0633 · 800-321-9336 · www.garlandco.com

Roof Sections Ansonia High School

Design Code

Exposure Category

Risk Category

Wind Speed

Design Roof Height:

Minimum Building Width:

Base Velocity Pressure

Roof Type

Edge Zones

Notes:





Date 3/20/2025

Sales Rep

City

State

131.00 mph

31.00 feet

+

1.00 feet

=

32.00 feet

C

IV

22.26 psf

40.29 psf

83.47 psf

ES-1 Tested Coping System

86 psf

6 inches

220 psf

16.00 inches

129.1 psf

4.00 inches

Maximum Tested Rear Load:

Max. Vertical Rear Dim.:

Project Data

Design Wind Pressure ASCE 7-22 ASD

System Description:
R-Mer Edge Snap on Coping 16'' x 0.050" Alum w/ 16 GA Anchor Chairs at 

60'' o.c.

Maximum Tested Front Load:

Max. Vertical Front Dim.:

Maximum Tested Top Load:

Max. Vertical Width:

Metal Edge Eave Height:

Exposure Category:

Importance Classification:

Basic Velocity Pressure:

Horizontal Design Pressure:

ES-C050-16-60-16

Vert. Design Pressure:

Product Designation:

Coping

Denise Reiss

Project Name Ansonia High School Ansonia

Roof Sections Ansonia High School CT

ANSI/SPRI ES-1 COPING PRELIMINARY DESIGN

Design Wind Speed:

Roof Eave Height:

Tallest Parapet:



Date 3/20/2025

Sales Rep

City

State

131 mph

31.00 feet

+

1.00 feet

=

32.00 feet

C

IV

22.26 psf

40.29 psf

7.25 inches

67.28 psf

470 psf

7.25 inches

Product Designation:

Maximum Tested Load:

Max. Vertical Face Dim.:

ASCE 7-22 ASD

System Description: R-Mer Force Fascia 7.25'' x 0.040" Aluminum w/ RMEBF-700 Base Frame

MEA-RMF-Fascia725-A40

ES-1 Fascia Load

ES-1 Tested Fascia System

Basic Velocity Pressure:

Horizontal Design Pressure:

Vertical Face Dimension:

Fascia Design Load:

Metal Edge Eave Height:

Exposure Category:

Importance Classification:

Design Wind Pressure

Project Data

Roof Eave Height:

Tallest Parapet:

Roof Sections Ansonia High School CT

ANSI/SPRI ES-1 FASCIA PRELIMINARY DESIGN

Design Wind Speed:

Fascia

Denise Reiss

Project Name Ansonia High School Ansonia



Date 3/10/2025 FTORRES 7.6

Sales Rep

City

State

ASCE 7-16 ASD 24.1 psf Gcpi = 0.55

C Hip

III

128 mph Zone 2 width = 14'-10''

58 ft Zone 3 width = 14'-10''

166 ft Zone 3 length = 14'-10''

6 : 12 =

26.57 deg =

No =

Panel Type R-MER Span

         Width in

         Material 0.040 Aluminum

Fastener Steel: Concealor #14-13 DP1

     # per clip

     Safety Factor

Clip Pry Coefficient

Ultimate Pullout psf

Allowable Clip Load psf

Panel Safety Factor

Zone Pressures (psf)

Wall 

Perimeter Wall Corner

Zone 2r Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5

61.6 61.6 39.8 47.1

Clip Spacing ft / in

Zone 2r Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5

3'-7'' 3'-7'' 5'-0'' 4'-8''

Parapet ≥ 36" Entire Roof

61.6

Zone 2e

Open Framing
Zone Image a = 14'-10"

1.67

47.1

18

Deck Thickness

Deck Type

Preliminary Pressure 

Calculations

3

1.25

623

332

Zone 1

Denise Reiss

Project Name Ansonia High School Ansonia

Roof Pitch (X, Y)

Roof Angle

CT

THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.
HIGH-PERFORMANCE BUILDING ENVELOPE SOLUTIONS

3800 EAST 91ST. STREET · CLEVELAND, OHIO 44105-2197

P. (216) 641-7500 · F. (216) 641-0633 · 800-321-9336 · www.garlandco.com

Roof Sections SS Roofs

Design Code

Exposure Category

Risk Category

Wind Speed

Design Roof Height:

Minimum Building Width:

Base Velocity Pressure

Roof Type

Edge Zones

18 gauge

2

Zone 1 Zone 2e

Notes:

4'-8'' 3'-7''

Clips to be fastened into min. 18 gauge hat channels at max. spacing above. 



Date 3/10/2025 FTORRES 7.6

Sales Rep

City

State

ASCE 7-16 ASD 18.2 psf Gcpi = 0.18

C Hip

III

128 mph Zone 1 width = 9'-0''

15 ft Zone 2 width = 9'-0''

166 ft Zone 3 width = 3'-0''

0.25 : 12 Zone 3 length = 9'-0''

1.19 deg =

No =

Panel Type R-Mer Wall 1.5

         Width in

         Material 0.040 Aluminum

Fastener Steel: Concealor #14-13 DP1

     # per clip

     Safety Factor

Clip Pry Coefficient

Ultimate Pullout psf

Allowable Clip Load psf

Panel Safety Factor

Zone Pressures (psf)

Wall 

Perimeter Wall Corner

Zone 2r Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5

45.0 61.4 23.2 28.7

Clip Spacing ft / in

Zone 2r Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5

N/A N/A 3'-0'' 2'-0''

Parapet ≥ 36" Entire Roof

45.0

Zone 2e

Open Framing
Zone Image

1.67

34.1

12

Deck Thickness

Deck Type

Preliminary Pressure 

Calculations

3

1.25

623

332

Zone 1

Denise Reiss

Project Name Ansonia High School Ansonia

Roof Pitch (X, Y)

Roof Angle

CT

THE GARLAND COMPANY, INC.
HIGH-PERFORMANCE BUILDING ENVELOPE SOLUTIONS

3800 EAST 91ST. STREET · CLEVELAND, OHIO 44105-2197

P. (216) 641-7500 · F. (216) 641-0633 · 800-321-9336 · www.garlandco.com

Roof Sections Wall Sections

Design Code

Exposure Category

Risk Category

Wind Speed

Design Roof Height:

Minimum Building Width:

Base Velocity Pressure

Roof Type

Edge Zones

18 gauge

2

Zone 1 Zone 2e

Notes:

N/A N/A

Clips to be fastened into min. 18 gauge hat channels at max. spacing above. Use 1/4" 

TAPCON fasteners @ 16" O/C to fasten hat channels into existing masonry 

substrate. 


